
.. .. .. ......... .. .. .. . . .. .. .. ...... . 

4 O M. JQF2IIAL— aY:r ** 1.: ** ..k' tTElaw DEC— tS9 *-*:*K* ui 1 : xcX;,:

e..w._ ... MC„" 
x 

,., pp~f ,....ry( TKEi; +:1t': L-..:.Ji4li ̀ ! gyp;V O8 {~ A ! W 
_ 4( 

vl i G~UG~.. _.~'~i~9 CI •.u' '.:7
. .

i~w' ,  .w~ci5 

...
N5 i-SC, ..,:.}N f"r..5 +:w:. 

~r̂ 
7TflT1O~'1 eF••Y,`'E%T L. 1O, F 7C 

FIT : 
._ OH 

? 3 i C H 401 123209 002: 0 Z0O;, 34F. 

SOLICITORS
SO.E» 

]eri'ok7~fAn:"ky.. r>y.,,a', . s. •V' a X: v: w e:: 1 ro ,Jc --~3 F 1 412 
S
F52 _`. ... `4c ' -+:X _ 

C31?1 41 ' i52~
... mu::y**Ic :k 

WITN5426146_0001 



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR 

;Department of Health Department of Social Security 

Fax Transmission 
Room 511a NEW COURT 48 CAIEt V :!'> F Fl _ ( f_)r13{_) R'C.".2A 21S 

fix:€clihn.ird: 02019(2$'Xf! Direct!UtC:! GRO-C GRO{!E:kE:! GRO-C
FA.X:I GRO-C 

To: Deas Mallet. Sat.te M/MJ'4465 

Fax rttunber- j 0191 232 0930 [........_ ................._._........_.......-_...._......_._.._........_......................_........_............._ ........ 
From: Anita James .... - .... __ .............._._._.........._............_............ 
Date: 8 December 1999 

Pages: 
 
Cover Note + 1 

Message: 
..............._._..... 

Please see 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
If you have .received this transrission in en.'or, tt>ea,-t call to arrange for the return of the documents to us at our 

expense. 

fl uink you 
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICI'T'OR 
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL. SECURITY 
DEPARTMENT OF Ii EALr.H 

J 
I Room 511 New Court 48 Carey Street LONDON WC2A. 2LS 

DX 276, ISLE 

Switchboard: 02u7-962 5000 
I)wet Line: ! GRO-C 
Fax ' GRO-C °« » 
Fraa;I C"z.x'1 \,RS0 GRO-C 

Year Reference: AMAW4465 
Our Rcterence. t,A.D 9+%705?DH 

BY FAX & BY POST 
Deas Mallen Sourer 
Solicitors 
Elston Chambers 
23 The Quayside 
Newcastle upon Tyne 
vEI 3DE 

Data. Wednesday, 08 Dc;;c~ubcr :999 

Dear Sirs, 

.Re: Hepatitis Litigation 

I am sorry, that I have not been bark to you before now about inspection. The good news is 
that it appears we anticipated would he such a proce,s and we have some lever arch files 
containing the documents you require to see. However, in the eleven years that have passed 
DEl has moved about somewhat and I need to ensure that we disclose the relevan: documents. 
We discussed an end date and I wonder if your suggestion could be extended to 
Friday 4 ì' February 2000. After that date, I will he away on a course but l would like the 
extra week to achieve the desired result. 

Two points of information. Ax the present moment, I am not sure of the status of the 
Advisory Committee on Hepatitis. However, we do have minutes of die Virological Safety 
Committee which are relevant. Secondly, the Department has ncs=er had the minutes listed at 
(iii) in your draft application. May I respectUs lv suggest you ask the National Blood 
Transfusion Service for thern. 

Yours faithfully 

GRO-C 
L.-•-•-•-•--•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•- - - -  

:RS ANITA JAMES 
(Head ofl itigation) 
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